From: Todd Passmore

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; "Groves, Amber"
Subject: RP 4526 Loco Dinero Release
Date: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 7:49:31 AM

Ms. Groves & Ms. Yu,

We plan on installing the 20mm liner on the designated area tomorrow (4/6/17) afternoon.
As soon as our remediation report is complete | will send it your way.

Thank you,

Todd Passmore

Operations Manager

Marshall & Winston Inc.
Office: 432-684-6373


mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us

Excvated to 22" bgs
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Excavated to 18" bgs Excavated 4™ Off of Roads
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Excavated east pasture area to
18" bgs, backfilled with a layer

of sand, and set a 20 Mil plastic
liner down before backfilling with
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clean top soil. o

| Marshall & Winston, Inc.
Loco Dinero 36 State 2H
Produced Water Spill (Some Oil)
Affected Area - 92,310 sq. ft. / 2.12 acres
| GPS Coordinates: N32.444077
W103.465883
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Excavation Depths |
e Aoyl e Imagery Date: 2/1/2017 at 32.442790°% lon -103.462943° eley 3720 ft  eye alt 4933.ft
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